

Maria Akshentseva

Nail Technician & Esthetician

Highly skilled and experienced nail care professional with over 4 years of expertise in the beauty industry. Possesses a master's degree in Higher Medical Education and specialized education in nail technician and esthetician.

Demonstrates a comprehensive range of manicure and pedicure techniques, including classic, European, and machine manicures, as well as gel, polygel applications. Exceptional customer service abilities, ensuring personalized solutions and maintaining a clean and safe environment for clients.

- <u>+1 (571) 574 24 70</u>
- marysagoncharenko@gmail.com
- instagram.com/dr honcharenko
- New York, NY

SKILLS

- Nail Extensions and Alignment
- Russian manicure
- Nail Art and design
- Gel, Polygel Application
- Classic Manicure and Pedicure
- Combined manicure
- Machine manicure
- Male manicure
- Experience working in the US Citizens in the beauty salon
- SPA manicure and paraffin therapy

EXPERIENCE

NAIL TECHNICIAN AND ESTHETICIAN

Salon Beauty by Aidana August 2023 - April 2024 Virginia, USA

- Provides a wide range of nail care services, including classic and Russian gel/polish manicure and pedicure, gel and acrylic nail extensions, various nail art techniques, hand and foot spa massage, paraffin therapy.
- Provides facial treatments such as facial massage (classic, plastic, Jacquet massage), facial peels, facials and facial cleansing (ultrasonic and mechanical).
- I also gave personal recommendations for the care of the client's face at home.

NAIL TECHNICIAN AND ESTHETICIAN

Salon Karina Home
April 2022 - August 2023
Latvia, Europe

- Provides a wide range of nail care services, including classic and European gel/polish manicure and pedicure, various nail art techniques, hand and foot spa massage, paraffin therapy.
- Provides facial treatments such as facial massage (classic, plastic, Jacquet massage), facial peels, mesotherapy, biorevitalization, botulinum therapy, lip contouring and facial cleansing.

EDUCATION

V.N. Karazin Kharkiv National University
Program Subject Area "Medicine"
Professional Qualification "Physician, Doctor of Medicine"

Master's Degree | September 2017- July 2023

CERTIFICATES

- Manicure, pedicure, gel polish of Nail academy viola by Viktoriia Kysil
- Gel sculpted nails of Nail academy viola by Viktoriia Kysil
- Colored gel nail art of Nail academy viola by Viktoriia Kysil
- Mesotherapy and redermalization and their practical application in aesthetical by All-Ukranian Non-Governmental Organization Cosmetologists and Aromologists Association
- Praktical cosmetology. Apparatus cosmetology. Eltctroepilation and depilation by National University of Pharmacy

NAIL TECHNICIAN AND ESTHETICIAN

Salon Vegas
January 2020 - March 2022
Kharkiv, Ukraine

- Provides a wide range of nail care services, including classic and European gel/polish manicure and pedicure, various nail art techniques, hand and foot spa massage, paraffin therapy.
- Provides facial treatments such as face mask, facial massage (classic, plastic, Jacquet massage), facial cleansing, mesotherapy, biorevitalization.
- Each client is always in touch with me and receives from me a recommendation for facial care at home.
- Tools and surfaces in the beauty parlor are sterilized and disinfected.
- Communication and support with the client before and after the procedure.